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This struycture is an inteyesting yse of a classical
( temple design for an office building, This structure is
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globes. The facade is pierced by three windows with classical surrounds
on the second floor and a central door flanked by two- windows on the
first floor, The structure is capped by a plain cornice of the same
height as the pediment cornice.

harmonious in scale and style with the surrounding residential area

and is an interesting counterpoint to the Gothic Revival, Fourth

Avenue Methodist Episcopal Church. (National Register, July, 1979)

next door. The Methodist Extensdion Center is the only surviving example
of an office or commercial styucture with the classical temple design
outside of the central businegs district from the early 20th century.

This structure was designed by Brinton B. Davis, (1862-1952) who was from
Natchez, Mississippi. After working in the easteyrn U, S., he moved to
Paduach, Kentucky.and came to Louisville in 1900, He worked in a Neo-
Classical Style with overtures to the Beaux-Arts, Among numerous build-
ings designed by him are the Kentucky Home Life Building, the Watterson
Hotel and the Jefferson County Armory.
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rectangle, bay windows and balconies with iron railings, supported by iron

brackets, provides a relief from the rigidity of the building's smooth plane.

Brick corbeling and stone stringcourses provide horizontal emphasis. While each
building succeeds in retaining its unique character, the overall effect is one of
harmony and cohesiveness because of the repeated use of like materials, scale, style
and shape.

Both 901 and 905 South First Street reflect the influx of commercialism during the
1920s., 905 reflects the eclectic architectural trends of the period. The commercial
storefront design, combined with the imaginative use of brickwork, is a nice addition
to the 900 block. 901 represents increasing use of automobiles. Built as a filling
station and strategically located on the corner facing First and Breckinridge Streets,
it exhibits consise functionalism while still blending in with the surrounding
residences. Its unused state indicates the demise of the Mom and Pop filling station.
It serves as a rare example of a past era, and is an important element to the area's
commercial streetscape.

The North 0ld Louisville area reflects a time when the city was experiencing a spurt

of commercial and residential growth. Influenced by an increased population, scarcity
of available land, and the density that followed, as well as changing modes of
transportation, the First Street District has undergone considerable transition periods
and anevolution uniquely suited to the location. What now remains is a small pocket of
a once thriving neighborhood, striving to retain its original character.



